Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
10265 Prairie Springs Road
San Diego, CA 92127
https://gryphonconnect.com/

Up to $2,000,000.00 Simple Agreement for Future Equity.
Minimum Target Amount: $20,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

Address: 10265 Prairie Springs Road, San Diego, CA 92127
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: June 19, 2014

Terms:

simple Agreement for Future Equity

Offering Minimum: $20,000.00 of Simple Agreement for Future Equity.
Offering Maximum: $2,000,000.00 of Simple Agreement for Future Equity.
Type of Security Offered: Simple Agreement for Future Equity.
SAFE converts to Series A-1 Preferred Stock when the company raises $1,000,000.00 in a qualified equity financing.
Maturity Date: None
Valuation Cap: $35,000,000.00
Discount: 20.0%
Annual Interest Rate: 0.0%
Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $500.00

Terms of the underlying Security

Underlying Security Name: Series A-1 Preferred Stock

Voting Rights:
Preferred votes with Common on an as-converted basis. In addition, separate class approval of the applicable
Preferred series is required for major actions affecting that series.

Material Rights:
Distribution & Liquidation Preferences
Entitled to receive 1= its Original Issue Price (plus declared but unpaid dividends) before Common.

After payment of these amounts, remaining assets are shared pro rata among Common and Preferred on an as-
converted basis.

Deemed Liquidation Events:

Include mergers, consolidations, or sales of substantially all assets unless holders retain majority voting power post-
transaction.

Dividend rights

Dividends are non-cumulative. If dividends are declared on Commeon, they must be declared on Preferred on an as-
converted basis.

*Bonus discount subject to adjustment of bonus discounts for StartEngine noteholders. See discount bonus below.
Investment Incentives & Bonuses®

Lovalty Bonus: Previous investors in Gryphon will receive 10% addition to the base discount.

Time-Based Perks

Early Bird 1: Invest $1,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 3% addition to the base discount.

Early Bird 2: Invest 35,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 5% addition to the base discount,

Early Bird 3: Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 7% addition to the base discount.

Early Bird 4: Invest 325,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 10% addition to the base discount.

Early Bird 5: Invest $50,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive 12% addition to the base discount.

Flash Perk 1: Invest $2,500+ between days 35 - 40 and receive 5% addition to the base discount.

Flash Perk 2: Invest 32,500+ between days 60 - 65 and receive 5% addition to the base discount.



Amount-Based Perks

Tier 1: Invest $1,000+ and receive 1% addition to the base discount.
Tier 2: Invest $5,000+ and receive 2% addition to the base discount.
Tier 3: Invest $10,000+ and receive 3% addition to the base discount.
Tier 4: Invest $25,000+ and receive 5% addition to the base discount.
Tier 5: Invest 350,000+ and receive 7% addition to the base discount.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus discounts from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments
that, when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive perks due to tax laws. The Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on
investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those perks because they would be
receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. will offer a 10% additional discount bonus for all investments that are committed by investors
that are eligible for the StartEngine Venture Club.

Eligible StartEngine noteholders will receive a 10% bonus discount on the note in this Offering. For example, this would
mean your discount percentage would be 30% instead of 20%.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal, They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
the time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club bonus and the Loyalty Bonus in
addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. ("the Company™) is a Delaware corporation headquartered in San Diego, California, and was
first incorporated on June 19, 2014. Gryphon is an Al-powered edge network protection platform designed to secure home
networks by protecting all connected devices without requiring software installations. We operate a dual business model
that combines a direct-to-consumer subscription hardware product with a growing, high-margin recurring software and
technology licensing business. Our consumer offering delivers comprehensive cybersecurity and digital well-being solutions
for families, including parental controls, screen time management, and real-time threat detection. In parallel, we license
our platform and technology to OEMs and partners, expanding Gryphon’s reach beyond our own hardware.

We have demonstrated strong traction with $16 million in total revenue and over 95,000 Gryphon units deployed,
safeguarding over 1.2 million devices. Investing in Gryphon provides exposure to a rapidly growing cybersecurity market
projected to reach over $500 billion by 2030, leverages our differentiated device-agnostic, edge-based protection, and
benefits from our established distribution network and three signed technology licensees with major OEMs.

Company Intellectual Property

The company has developed and secured a foundational patent portfolio of 12 issued patents with many others pending that
is focused on network-level cvbersecurity, parental controls, and loT intrusion protection. The portfolio reflects a deliberate
expansion from controlled browsing and remote content management to advanced statistical intrusion detection and
connected device traffic protection in the home and beyond.

Competitors and Industry

Industry: The cybersecurity market is experiencing substantial growth, driven by an increasing number of connected devices
and a rise in cybercrime, which has surged by 600% since COVID. As families become more reliant on digital devices, the
demand for effective network protection continues to grow, which we believe positions Gryphon favorably in this expanding
market.

Competitors: Major competitors in the space include companies like Norton, McAfee, and Bitdefender, which primarily
focus on software-based solutions. Gryphon differentiates itself by offering a containerized software that's hardware-



agnostic and easy to deploy that protects all devices at the network level, simplifving cybersecurity for families without
requiring individual software installations.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage: Gryphon is currently in-market with a fully developed product suite that includes Al-powered threat
detection and parental control features. Our solutions are actively deployed across numerous households, providing

effective protection and user-friendly management through a mobile app.

Future Roadmap: In the short term, Gryphon plans to expand its product offerings with new features like Al-assisted digital
parenting tools and enhanced parental controls. Medium-term goals include market expansion through partnerships with

broadband service providers and OEMs, with contracts signed for significant hardware deployments, aiming to increase
annual volume across our customer hase,

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: John Jun Wu
[ohn Jun Wu's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: CEQ, Board Member & Principal Accounting Officer
Dates of Service: August, 2016 - Present
Responsibilities: CEO and Co-founder of the company

Name: Arup Bhattacharya
Arup Bhattacharya's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

» Position: CTO & Board Member
Dates of Service: January, 2016 - Present
Responsibilities: Directing the technical roadmap of the company. Leading technology development and managing
customer projects.

Name: Sanjeev Kumar
Sanjeev Kumar's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: Board Member
Dates of Service: October, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Outside board member and advisor

Other business experience in the past three years:

= Employer: The Kumar Law Firm
Title: Partner

Dates of Service: April, 2023 - Present
Responsibilities: Business and intellectual property law

Name: Fleming Shi
Fleming Shi's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: Board Member
Dates of Service: September, 2023 - Present
Responsibilities: Outside board member and advisor



Other business experience in the past three years:

= Emplover: Nitel
Title: CTO
Dates of Service: March, 2024 - Present
Responsibilities: Technology development. Corporate I'T, modernizing security posture, and driving cybersecurity
initiatives to safeguard operations.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, "us”, “our”, or the “Company™) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
securities should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely
retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before making an
investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following risk
factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall
not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the
Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if yvou decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and vou may have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell
your investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid tor a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities vou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, IP portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management's review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial



statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

Some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the benefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to yvour investment.

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed

The Company is offering SAFEs in the amount of up to $2,000,000.00 in this offering, and may close on anv investments
that are made. Even if the maximum amount is raised, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the future in order
to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company itself or the
broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds sought, it will
have to find other sources of funding for some of the plans outlined in “Use of Proceeds.”

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact vour investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and
limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to
the holders of common stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of
your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management’s best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on
the campaign page.

Reliance on a single service or product

All of our current services are variants of one type of service and/or product. Relying heavily on a single service or product
can be risky, as changes in market conditions, technological advances, shifts in consumer preferences, or other changes can
adversely impact the demand for the product or service, potentially leading to revenue declines or even business failure.

Some of our products are still in the prototype phase and might never be operational products
Developing new products and technologies can be a complex process that involves significant risks and uncertainties.
Technical challenges, design flaws, manufacturing defects, and regulatory hurdles can all impact the success of a product or



service, It is possible that the failure to release the product is the result of a change in business model upon the Company's
making a determination that the business model, or some other factor, will not be in the best interest of the Company and
its stockholders.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties

Competition can be intense in many markets, and a failure to keep up with competitors or anticipate shifts in market
dynamics can lead to revenue declines or market share losses. We are currently in the research and development stage and
have only manufactured a prototype for our product. Delays or cost overruns in the development of our product and failure
of the product to meet our performance estimates may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated technological
hurdles, difficulties in manufacturing, changes to design, and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could materially and
adversely affect our operating performance and results of operations.

Supply Chain and Logistics Risks

The availability of raw materials, transportation costs, and supply chain disruptions can all impact the ability to
manufacture and distribute products or services, leading to lost revenue or increased costs. Products and services that are
not available when customers need them can lead to lost sales and damage to the brand's reputation.

Quality and Safety of our Product and Service

The quality of a product or service can vary depending on the manufacturer or provider. Poor quality can result in customer
dissatisfaction, returns, and lost revenue. Furthermore, products or services that are not safe can cause harm to customers
and result in liability for the manufacturer or provider. Safety issues can arise from design flaws, manufacturing defects, or
ImMproper use.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even if we sell all the SAFEs we are offering now, the
Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company will fail. Even if we do
make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in vour investment in the Company being
worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to dishurse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yvet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

MNon-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1935 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive,
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg, CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors® shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of yvour investment.

We face significant market competition



We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company and have not vet generated any profits

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. was formed on June 19, 2014. Accordingly, the Company has a limited history upon which an
evaluation of its performance and future prospects can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all
business risks associated with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the Company reacts
to developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to
pay dividends on any shares once our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
has incurred a net loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception, if any. There is no assurance that we will be
profitable in the near future or generate sufficient revenues to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We are an early stage company operating in a new and highly competitive industry

The Company operates in a relatively new industry with a lot of competition from both startups and established companies.
As other companies flood the market and reduce potential market share, Investors may be less willing to invest in a
company with a declining market share, which could make it more challenging to fund operations or pursue growth
opportunities in the future.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the company operates may be highly competitive, with established players, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the company’s ability to attract and retain customers,
gain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.

Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the company's products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the company’s ability to
operate.

Uncertain Regulatory Landscape

Due to the unestablished nature of the market the business operates within, the potential introduction of new laws or
industry-specific standards can impose additional costs and operational burdens on the company. Non-compliance or legal
disputes may result in fines, penalties, reputational damage, or even litigation, adversely affecting the company's financial
condition and ability to operate effectively.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property, The Company owns trademarks, copyrights, Internet
domain names, and trade secrets. We believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual
property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The
Company intends to continue to protect its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that
unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the Company.

We have pending patent approval’s that might be vulnerable

One of the Company’'s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company’s intellectual property such as patents,
trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets may not be registered with the proper authorities. We
believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value,
competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect
its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such
practices may invade the capital of the Company due to its unregistered intellectual property.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them



Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-vear litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional employees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for qualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our employees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government regulation which can be subject to change at
any time

Our ability to sell our products is subject to various government regulations, including but not limited to, regulations
related to the manufacturing, labeling, distribution, and sale of our products. Changes in these regulations, or the
enactment of new regulations, could impact our ability to sell our products or increase our compliance costs. Furthermore,
the regulatory landscape is subject to regular change, and we may face challenges in adapting to such changes, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, or operating results. In addition to government regulations, we may also
be subject to other laws and regulations related to our products, including intellectual property laws, data privacy laws, and
consumer protection laws. Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could result in legal and financial liabilities,
reputational damage, and regulatory fines and penalties. It is also possible that changes in public perception or cultural
norms regarding our products may impact demand for our products, which could adversely affect our business and financial
performance, which may adversely affect your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

As an internet-based business, we may face risks related to cybersecurity and data protection. We rely on technology
systems to operate our business and store and process sensitive data, including the personal information of our investors.
Any significant disruption or breach of our technology systems, or those of our third-party service providers, could result in
unauthorized access to our systems and data, and compromise the security and privacy of our investors. Moreover, we may
be subject to cyber-attacks or other malicious activities, such as hacking, phishing, or malware attacks, that could result in
theft, loss, or destruction of our data, disruption of our operations, or damage to our reputation. We may also face legal and
regulatory consequences, including fines, penalties, or litigation, in the event of a data breach or cyber-attack. Any
significant disruption or downtime of our platform, whether caused by cyber-attacks, system failures, or other factors, could
harm our reputation, reduce the attractiveness of our platform, and result in a loss of investors and issuer companies.
Moreover, disruptions in the services of our technology provider or other third-party service providers could adversely
impact our business operations and financial condition. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Economic and market conditions

The Company's business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, and
operating results.



Force majeurs events

The Company’s operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company’s business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

The Simple Agreement for Future Equity has no rights to vote until the date of maturity

The SAFEs have no voting rights. This means you are trusting in management’'s discretion. You will also hold these non-
voting securities as a minority holder. Therefore, you will have no say in the day-to-day operation of the Company and must
trust the management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Legal Proceedings

On December 30, 2019, a complaint was filed by Kajeet, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Kajeet™), in the United States District
Court for the District of Delaware. Kajeet alleges in its complaint that our products infringe on two patents held by Kajeet.
We filed a motion to dismiss based on our belief that the claim is baseless. One of the asserted patents was the subject of
inter partes review at the Patent Trial and Appeal Board (PTAB) and as of December 2022, the PTAB had determined all but
one of the claims to be invalid. As of February 2024, the case of Kajeet Inc. vs Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. was closed
without prejudice.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned |[Percentage
John Wu 4. 700,000 Common Stock
John Wu 197,423 Series Seed Preferred Stock

17.742%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Series Seed Preferred Stock, Series A-1 Preferred Stock, Series A-2 Preferred
stock , Convertible Note, SAFE Note, SAFE Note, SAFE Note, SAFE Note, and Crowdfunding SAFE Note.

Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 40,000,000 with a total of 10,756,391 outstanding.
Voting Rights

One vote per share. Common votes together with Preferred on an as-converted basis, except where Preferred is entitled to a
separate class vote. No cumulative voting.

Material Rights
Distribution rights & preferences:

Common Stock has no preference and participates in dividends only after Preferred Stock rights are satisfied. After
Preferred preferences are paid, Common participates pro rata on an as-converted basis.

Liquidation rights & preferences:

Upon liquidation or a Deemed Liquidation Event, Common Stock receives remaining assets after payment of all Preferred
liguidation amounts.

Dividend rights:

Dividends are non-cumulative and may be declared only if equivalent dividends are paid to Preferred on an as-converted
basis.

Series Seed Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 9,582,809 with a total of 9,136,468 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Preferred votes with Common on an as-converted basis. In addition, separate class approval of the applicable Preferred
series is required for major actions affecting that series.

Material Rights
Distribution & Liquidation Preferences

Senior only to Common; paid after A-1 and A-2. After payment of these amounts, remaining assets are shared pro rata
among Commeon and Preferred on an as-converted basis.

Deemed Liquidation Events:

Include mergers, consolidations, or sales of substantially all assets unless holders retain majority voting power post-
transaction.

Dividend rights

Dividends are non-cumulative. If dividends are declared on Common, they must be declared on Preferred on an as-
converted basis.

Series A-1 Preferred Stock

The amount of security authorized is 9,100,000 with a total of 5,616,525 outstanding.



Voting Rights

Preferred votes with Common on an as-converted basis. In addition, separate class approval of the applicable Preferred
series is required for major actions affecting that series.

Material Rights
Distribution & Liquidation Preferences
Entitled to receive 1= its Original Issue Price (plus declared but unpaid dividends) before Common.

After payment of these amounts, remaining assets are shared pro rata among Common and Preferred on an as-converted
basis.

Deemed Liquidation Events:

Include mergers, consolidations, or sales of substantially all assets unless holders retain majority voting power post-
transaction.

Dividend rights

Dividends are non-cumulative. If dividends are declared on Common, they must be declared on Preferred on an as-
converted basis.

Series A-2 Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 454,544 with a total of 454,544 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Preferred votes with Common on an as-converted basis. In addition, separate class approval of the applicable Preferred
series is required for major actions affecting that series.

Material Rights
Distribution & Liquidation Preferences
Entitled to receive 1= its Original Issue Price (plus declared but unpaid dividends) before Common.

After payment of these amounts, remaining assets are shared pro rata among Common and Preferred on an as-converted
basis.

Deemed Liquidation Events:

Include mergers, consolidations, or sales of substantially all assets unless holders retain majority voting power post-
transaction.

Dividend rights

Dividends are non-cumulative, If dividends are declared on Common, they must be declared on Preferred on an as-
converted basis.

Convertible Note
The security will convert into Series a-1 preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $300,000.00
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Interest Rate: %

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: None
Conversion Trigger: Qualified Financing of at least $2,000,000 in new gross proceeds before December 31, 2023, at a fixed
conversion price of $1.2331 per share.

Material Rights

Automatic Conversion: The instrument automatically converts into Series A-1 Preferred Stock upon a Qualified Financing
of at least $2,000,000 in new gross proceeds before December 31, 2023, at a fixed conversion price of $1.2331 per share.

Optional Conversion: If a non-Qualified Financing occurs, the investor may elect to convert. If not converted before
December 31, 2025, the investor may convert at any time into Common Stock at the same fixed price. The instrument
automatically converts into Common Stock immediately prior to an [PO.



Change of Control: If a Change of Control occurs before conversion, the investor receives the greater of the value of shares
received if converted into Common Stock or a cash payment equal to the $300,000 purchase amount.

Dissolution / Bankruptey: Upon dissolution or certain bankruptcey events, the investor is entitled to receive its $300,000
cash-out amount, junior to creditors and pari passu with preferred stock or similar convertible securities,

SAFE Note

The security will convert into Series a-1 preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $227,185.00

Interest Rate: %

Discount Rate: 10.0%

Valuation Cap: $31,500,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Next Equity Financing

Material Rights
Once converted, same as Series A-1 Preferred stock.
SAFE Note
The security will convert into Series a-1 preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $450,000.00
Interest Rate: %
Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: $31,500,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Next Equity Financing

Material Rights
Once converted, same as Series A-1 Preferred stock.
SAFE Note

The security will convert into Series a-1 preferred stock. and the terms of the SAFE Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $194,830.00

Interest Rate: %

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: $35,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Next Equity Financing

Material Rights
Once converted, same as Series A-1 Preferred stock.
SAFE Note
The security will convert into Series a-1 preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE Note are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $217,288.56
Maturity Date: March 30, 2024

Interest Hate: %

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: None

Conversion Trigger: Next Equity Financing

Material Rights
Once converted, same as Series A-1 Preferred stock.
Crowdfunding SAFE Note

The security will convert into Crowdfunding stock (as defined below) and the terms of the Crowdfunding SAFE Note are
outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $0.00
Interest Rate: %
Discount Rate: 20.0%



Valuation Cap: $£35,000,000.00
Conversion Trigger: $1,000,000

Material Rights
(a) Equity Financing.

If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with Sections 1(b) or 1(c), the Company shall
notify the Investor of the closing of the Equity Financing and issue to the Investor a number of shares of the Crowdfunding
Stock equal to the guotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (v) the applicable Conversion Price.

(b} Liquidity Event.

If a Liquidity Event occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with Sections 1{a) or 1{c), the Investor will
automatically be entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds, payable immediately prior to or concurrent with the
consummation of such Liquidity Event, equal to the greater of:

(i) the Purchase Amount (the “Cash-Out Amount™), or

(ii) the amount payable on the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity
Price (the “Conversion Amount”).

Additionally, if any of the Company’s security holders are given a choice regarding the form and amount of Proceeds to be

received in a Liguidity Event, the Investor shall be provided the same choice, provided that the Investor may not choose to
receive a form of consideration that the Investor would be ineligible to receive as a result of the Investor's failure to satisty
any requirement or limitation generally applicable to the Company’s securityholders, or under any applicable laws.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization, the
Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount determined by its board of
directors in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.5. federal income tax
purposes, provided that such reduction (A) does not reduce the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied in
the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all securityholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1(d).

(¢) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in accordance with Sections 1(a) or
1(b), the Investor will automatically be entitled (subject to the liquidation priority set forth in Section 1(d) below) to receive
a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to the
consummation of the Dissolution Event.

(d) Liquidation Priority. In a Liguidity Event or Dissolution Event, this Safe is intended to operate like standard non-
participating Preferred Stock. The Investor's right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is:

(1) Junior to pavment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including contractual claims for payment and
convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally converted into
Capital Stock);

(ii) On par with payments for other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, and if the applicable Proceeds are insufficient to permit
full payments to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds will be distributed pro
rata to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock in proportion to the full payments that would otherwise be
due; and

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock.

The Investor’s right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with payments for Common Stock and other Safes and/or
Preferred Stock who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or Proceeds on a similar as-converted to Common Stock basis,
and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) above (in the latter case, to the extent such payments are Cash-
Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences).

(&) Termination. This instrument will automatically terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising
from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of Capital Stock to
the Investor pursuant to the automatic conversion of this Safe under Section 1(a) or 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting
aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b) or 1(c).

Certain Definitions
“Capital Stock” means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, Common Stock and Preferred Stock.
"Common Stock” means common stock of the Company.

“Conversion Price” means either: (i) the Safe Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever calculation results in the lower price
per share and therefore will result in a greater number of shares of the Crowdfunding Stock.



"Crowdfunding Stock” shall mean the Company’s Series A-1 Preferred Stock.

“Equity Financing” shall mean a bona fide transaction or series of transactions pursuant to which the Company sells its
Equity Securities at a fixed valuation {(including, but not limited to, a pre-money or post-money valuation), to one or more
third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company receives gross proceeds of not less than
£1,000,000.00 (excluding the conversion of any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital
Stock, such as Safes or convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital.

“Equity Securities” shall mean Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any securities convertible into, exchangeable for or
conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in
each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or
consultant of the Company in such capacity for the primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any
convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, and (iii) any Safes issued.

“Discount Price” means the lowest price per share of Equity Securities sold in an Equity Financing (determined without
taking into account any incentives or other discount) multiplied by the Discount Rate. For clarity, if the Company increases
the share price during the Equity Financing, the original price will be the lowest price per share for this purpose; however, if
a Company offers a discount to certain investors during the Equity Financing, such discount will not be included when
determining the lowest price per share.

“Ligquidity Event” means a Change of Control, a Direct Listing or an Initial Public Offering.

“Liquidity Price” means either (i) the price per share equal to the Post-Money Valuation Cap divided by the Liquidity
Capitalization or (ii) the price per share equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock at the time of the Liguidity
Event, as determined by reference to the purchase price payable in connection with such Liquidity Event, multiplied by the
Discount Rate, whichever calculation results in a lower price per share.

“Safe Price” means the price per share equal to the Post-Money Valuation Cap divided by the Fully Diluted Capitalization.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a SAFE noteholder of the Company, you will have no voting rights. Even upon conversion of the notes, you will have
limited rights in regard to the corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company
repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties.
Further, investors in this offering may have rights less than those of other investors and will have limited influence on the
corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that you own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), emplovees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the Company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers dividends, and
most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

Transferability of securities
For a vear, the securities can only be resold:
& InanlIPO;

#* Tothe company;

s To an accredited investor; and

* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three vears:



& Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $300,000.00
Use of proceeds: Expand sales and marketing, operations, and R&D,
Date: March 03, 2022

Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

* Type of security sold: SAFE
Final amount sold: $217,288.56
Use of proceeds: Expand sales and marketing, operations, and R&D,
Date: September 30, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

= Type of security sold: SAFE
Final amount sold: $644,830.00
Use of proceeds: Expand sales and marketing, operations, and R&D.
Date: April 30, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

& Type of security sold: SAFE
Final amount sold: $227,185.00
Use of proceeds: Expand sales and marketing, operations, and R&DD.
Date: December 18, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors™ and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

Revenue

Revenue for fiscal yvear 2023 was $1,932,463 compared to $2,389,044 in fiscal vear 2024.

Increase of 23.6% due primarily to increased subscription sales and software licensing activities.
Cost of Sales

Cost of Sales for fiscal year 2023 was $1,135,887 compared to $784,625 in fiscal year 2024.

Cost of sales decreased by 30.9% due to revenue shift from hardware to subscriptions and licensing business.
Gross Margins

Gross margins for fiscal year 2023 were $796,576 compared to $1,604,419 in fiscal year 2024,

Gross margins improved 114% due to revenue shift from hardware to higher margin subscription and licensing business.
Expenses

Expenses for fiscal year 2023 were $2,210,520 compared to 31,584,072 in fiscal year 2024.

Expenses decreased due to operating efficiencies across marketing, sales, and R&D.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently in the growth stage and revenue generating. We are of the opinion the historical cash flows will
not be indicative of the revenue and cash flows expected for the future because historical revenue does not take into
account the expected growth from the licensing business as we expand channels and distribution. Past cash was primarily



generated through sales and equity investments.. Our goal is to grow our business primarily through recurring licensing
activities while continuing to operate our direct to consumer business to validate new innovations for edge network
protection.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
ete...)

As of Dec 31, 2025, the Company has cash on hand of $320K with additional $50K available line of credit from HUM Capital.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into yvour financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are not critical to our company operations.

We have other funds and capital resources available in addition to the funds from this Regulation Crowdfunding campaign.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are not necessary to the viability of the Company. Of the total funds that our
Company has, 85% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign, if it raises its maximum funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 18 months. This
is based on a current monthly burn rate of $500 for expenses related to operations.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 3 years. This is
based on a projected monthly burn rate of $70,000 for expenses related to sales and marketing and R&D.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to vour company? (Reguired capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company has not contemplated additional future sources of capital including additional lines of credit.

Indebtedness

* Creditor: HUM Capital
Amount Owed: $210,000.00
Interest Rate: 1.3%
Maturity Date: September 30, 2026
The Company’s financing arrangement includes material rights typical for revenue-based financing facilities,
including a first-priority lien on Company assets, restrictions on additional indebtedness, reporting and liquidity
covenants, and rights to redirect revenue and accelerate repayment upon specified default events. The obligations are
supported by a limited guarantee and a pledge of founder equity interests.

¢ Creditor: SBA EIDL Loan
Amount Owed: $498,804.00
Interest Rate: 3.75%
Maturity Date: June 24, 2050
The Company has an SBA disaster loan that includes customary government-lender protections, including a first-
priority security interest in substantially all Company assets, restrictions on asset transfers and distributions,
reporting obligations, and the SBA's right to accelerate repayment upon an event of default. Management believes
these terms are standard for SBA-backed financings and do not restrict ordinary course operations.

¢ Creditor: John Wu
Amount Owed: $28,018.00



Interest Rate: 15.0%
Maturity Date: April 01, 2026

The Company issued a senior secured promissory note that includes customary lender protections, including a first-
priority security interest in substantially all Company assets, monthly amortization, and the right to accelerate
repayment upon pavment default or insolvency events. The note is prepayable at any time without penalty.

Related Party Transactions

« Name of Person: The Kumar Law Firm
Relationship to Company: Director
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: $6,999
Material Terms: Fees paid for legal counsel on patent filings

+ Name of Person: John Wu
Relationship to Company: 20%+ Owner
Mature / amount of interest in the transaction: $28,018
Material Terms: The Company issued a senior secured promissory note that includes customary lender protections,
including a first-priority security interest in substantially all Company assets, monthly amortization, and the right to
accelerate repayment upon payment default or insolvency events. The note is prepayable at any time without penalty.

Valuation

Valuation Cap: $35,000,000.00

Valuation Cap Details: The valuation cap (and any applicable discount) included in this security is used solely for purposes
of determining the price per share upon conversion of the SAFE notes into equity in a future financing transaction, if any.
The valuation cap does not represent the Company’s current valuation, enterprise value, or fair market value, and should
not be viewed as an indication of the price at which the Company’s securities may be valued in any future financing,
liquidity event, or other transaction.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $20,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
7.5%

&« R&D
92.5%
support additional software development.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $2,000,000.00, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
7.5%

e Sales and Marketing
32.5%
Expand sales and marketing team for software and technology licensing.

# Operations and Support
30.0%
Customer support, infrastructure, software maintenance, and other operating expenses necessary to support the
Company’s services and customers.

& R&D
30.0%

Product development, software enhancements, and ongoing improvement of the Company’s Al-powered technology
platform for edge network protection.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification



No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://gryphonconnect.comy (https:/gryphonconnect.com//investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(%) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4{a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/gryphon

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To: Management and Those Charged with Governance
Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

10265 Prairic Springs Road,

San hego, CA 92127

Umited States

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gryphon Online Safety, Inc., which comprise balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, and the
related statements of income, stockholders” equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present farly, in all material respects, the linancial position of Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. as of

December 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Gryphon Online Safety, Inc, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. and for the design, implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about the organization’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be
issued.

F-3
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when 1t exists, The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud 15 higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnde of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the Iinancial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
o  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
o ldentify and asscss the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform aundit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the andit in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinien is expressed.

o  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

o  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that mise substantial doubt about the organization's
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant
audirt findings, and certain internal control related matters that we dentified during the audit.

Sincerely,
George Dimov, CPA

San Diego, CA
Apnl 28, 2025
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

BALANCE SHEET

as of December 31, 2024

US Dollars Mole December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Assels

Cash and cash equivalents 267,766 82,149
Accounts recervahle G017 -
Inventory, net 155,980 285,130
Prepaid expenses 3,139 2,193
Deposits 50,891 94,665
Other receivables 4 132,447 147,082
Total current assets Tih5,246 611219
Intangible assets, net 3 1,579,346 1,797,159
Total assets 2,284,592 2,408,378
Liahilities and Stockholders' Equity

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,504,545 1,293,548
Deferred revenue and customer deposits 447 406 541,080
Short term notes payable 5 105,33 41,472
Accrued Interest - long term notes 3,650 11,977
Convertible equity instruments, net of discount (i) 517,289 517,289
Total current liabilities 2,578,222 2405366
Long Term notes pavable 5 S00_000 RILIRLLE
SAFE Motes, net of discount 7 742352 585,042
Total liabilities 3,820,574 3,490,408

The notes on pages 11-20 form an integral part of the financial statements.

The independent auditor's report is on pages 3-4.

F-3




Date: 04/29/2025 11:56 PM Toppan Merrill

Project: 25-13556-1 Form Type: 1-K

Client: 25-13556-1_Gryphon Online Safety, Inc._1-K File: tm2513556d1_parti.htm Type: PART Il Pg: 19 of 35

Balance Sheet ax of December 31, 2024 feontinued)

LS Dollars Mote

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Stockholders’ Equity

Scries Sced Preferred stock, 9,136,468 shares
Series A-1 Preferred stock, 5,616,525 shares
Series A-2 Preferred stock, 454,544 shares
Common stock, 10,756,391 shares
Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

- )

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders® equity

The notes on pages 11-20 form an integral part of the financial statements.
The independent auditor's report is on pages 3-4.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
INCOME STATEMENT
for the yvear ended December 31, 2024

For the vear ended For the year ended

US Dollars Mote December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Net revenue

Product EEO1TG 1.061216
Service and other 1,508 868 a7l,247
Total net revenue 2,389,044 1.932. 463
Cost of goods sold (TRA 625 (1,135,887
Ciross profit 1604419 706,576
Operating expenses

Operations 350,447 428,796
Sales and marketing iy, (0] 916,773
Cieneral and administrative 242 340 20,429
Research and development 325,284 544,522
Total operating expenses 1,584,072 2,210,520
Loss from operations 20,347 (1,413,944)
Other income (expense)

Interest expense (33,596) (40,045)
Interest income - 1
Amortization (335,703) (628.833)
Total other income (expense) (569, 299) (66R.RTT)
Net loss before income tax (348.952) (2, 082.821)
Provision for income tax -

Net loss (548,952) (2.082.821)

The notes on pages 11-20 form an integral part of the financial statements.
The independent anditor’s report 18 on pages 3-4.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

Serles Becd Kerles A-1 Serles 4-1
Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Priderred Siock Comnsnn Sieck Adiditinmal Ageunuilabed Steckhvnlders®
Shaires L mian Sharcs A nsnuni Shores Amssunt Shinres Amount Faid-Is Caopital Deeflicit Equity
Balomce an
December 31, 2022 e L - 214 5.606,33% % 56 4% 544 3 45 10,758 1 5 LY 5§ 10745097 5§ (9.939.279F % JET. 245
Stock hased
CIHmpEnsation 5 215,546 - g 215,546
Mt Lo . § (20EZRINF 0§ (20E2 RN
Balamee sn
Decembser 31, 2013 TIM6 468 214 5616,525 § SHI 454,544 5 45 18,756,391 5 076 § 1057473 5 (12JeRE 00aF 5 (10EI,030F
Sk hisd
CIHFTPENSaln 5 [N - g 1 1 NG
Pryor period adgustménl - 5 (Z500p  § {25, IH0y
Mt Laoss 8 (FBUSIF 5 {F4EUST
Halames an
Degembser 30, 2024 9150468 % a4 5 &06,5258 5 ShE 454,544 5 45 D7 56,391 5 107 5 17T 7,473 511 26060520 % (1,535 082}

The notes on pages 11-20 form an integral part of the financial statements.
The independent auditor s report is on pages 3-4.

-8




Date; D4/28/2025 11:56 PM Toppan Merrill Project: 25-13556-1 Form Type: 1-K
Client: 25-13556-1_Gryphon Online Safety, Inc._1-K File: tmZ2513556d1_partii.him Type: PART Il Pg: 22 of 35

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended December 31, 2024

For the year ended  For the year ended

US Daollars MNote December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Met loss (548.952) (2.082,821)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities;

Amortization 535,703 361140

Amortization of debt discount - 67,694

Stock based compensation 120,000 213,546

Allowance [or inventory loss 246 488 {17.656)
Prior period adjustment (25,000) -

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable (63.017) -
Inventory (147.344) 389,611
Prepaid expenses (946) 53,178
Deposits 43,774 48,247
Oiher receivables 14,635 1,231
Accounts payable and accrued expenscs 210,997 235,247
Accrued interest (8,327) (13.451)
Deferred revenue and customer deposits (93,674) 21,519
Met cash provided (used) by operating activities 282,337 {322,515)
Cash Mows Mrom investing activities

Payments for the purchase of intangible assets (317.890) (380,277
Met cash used by investing activities {317,890) (3B0,27T)

The notes on pages 11-20 form an integral part of the financial statements.
The independent auditor’s report s on pages 3-4.
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Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended December 31, 2024 feontinued)

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

For the vear ended For the yvear ended

US Dollars MNote December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of shori-term notes payable 249 600 104 (WM
Repayment of short-term notes payable (185,740) (203,415)
Proceeds from issuance of convertible equity instruments 170,065 644,830
Payment of 1ssuance costs for convertible equity instruments (12,755) {59, 788)
MNet cash provided (used) by financing activities 221,170 485.627
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 185,617 (217.163)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 82,149 209 314
Cash and cash equivalents, end of vear 267,766 82,149
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid for interest 41,561 53,496

Cash paid for taxes

The notes on pages 11-20 form an integral part of the financial statements.
The independent auditor’s report 15 on pages 3-4.
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Cryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

NOTE 1 = DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. (“the Company™) is a Delaware corporation headguartered in San Diego, California, that provides WiFi routers and software
which utilize artificial intelligence-based learning to make the internet a safer place for children, and all connected devices. The routers include a mobile
application for real time management of all connected devices and allow collaboration with others. The Company has also begun hicensing its software for
use on hardware sold by others.

Statement of Compliance

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (*US GAAP™).

These financial statements are presented in US Dollars, unless otherwise indicated. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for the evaluation of certain financial instruments carried at fair value.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements conforms to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP"), Those
principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Due to the
inherent uncertainty in making those estimates, actual results reported in future periods could differ from such estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanyving hinancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with aceounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (“GAAP™). In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. All such adjustments
are normal and recurring in nature. The Company’s fiscal vear-end is December 31.

Going Concern

The Company's management has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that the Company has the
resources o continue in business for the foresecable future. Furthermore, management 15 not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, Therefore, the financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis,

The Company has yet to achieve positive cash flow from operations and has incurred losses from inception of $12,616,052 which raises substantial doubt
about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon management's
ability to raise additional capital from the issuance of debt or the sale of stock, its ability to commence profitable sales of 15 flagship product, and i1ts ability
to generate positive operational cash flow, The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be required should the
Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenne

The Company accounts for revenue ansing from contracts with customers pursuant to ASC Topic 606, which outlines the following five-step process for
revenue recognition:

Identification of the contract with a customer;

Identification of the performance obligations in the contract;

Determination of the transaction price;

Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: and

o  Recognmition of revenue when, or as, the Company satisfics the performance obligations,

The Company primarily derives revenue from the sale of its Wil routers and licenses to use its security software, The Company enters into contracts with
customers that include promises to transfer products and services, which are generally distinet and can be accounted for as separate performance obligations.
Revenue 15 recognized when the promused goods or services are transferred to the customer, in amounts that reflect the consideration allocated to the various
performance obligations, Certain products are sold with a software license included. The revenue component related to hardware is recognized when the
product is shipped to the customer. Revenue attributable to the use of the security software is deferred and recognized on a monthly basis as the performance
obligation is satisfied. Amounts received for prepayments of additional terms of use of the security software and for extended warranty services are recorded
as deferred revenue and recognized as revenue on a monthly basis over the term of the contract.

The Company began licensing its software for use on hardware sold by others in 2024, Revenue related to customizing the software for others' use is
recognized as the expenses related to the customization work are incurred. Licensing fees will be paid monthly, quarterly or annually, based on the terms of
the software licensing agreement and the number of units subscribed to use the software.

Freight and Shipping Costs

Fredght and shipping costs ave expensed as incurred.,
Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value and is accounted for wsing the first-in-first-out method (“FIFO™), The Company analyzes
inventory for any potential obsolescence or shrinkage, and records impairment and obsolescence reserve against inventory as deemed necessary. At
December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company determined that allowances of 550,000 and 5197 344, respectively were necessary. The reserve at December 31,
2023 includes 150,000 for parts that one of the Company’s suppliers expects to scrap as a result of previous years® supply chain issues. Certain previously
ordered inventory umits will not be built as the Company has begun selling newer products. This 5150,000 reserve 15 presented as part of Accounts payable
and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024,

Returns are recognized on the date the returned inventory 15 received by the Company or 1ts sales channel partners.

Al December 31, 2024 and 2023, inventory consisted of completed hardware units.

Intangibles

Intangible assets purchased or developed by the Company are recorded at cost. Amortization i recognized over the estimated useful life of the asset using
the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The Company reviews the recoverability of intangible assets, including the related useful lives,

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving amount may not be recoverable, Mo impairment was considered necessary at
December 31, 2024 or 2023,
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

Costs for internally developed software to be marketed to outside users are recorded pursuant to ASC Section 985 Software. Research and development costs
prioe to attaining “technological feasibility” are expensed as incurred, Costs incurred thereafter to develop final products are capitalized and amortized over
an estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The Company reviews the recoverability of internally-
developed software assets, including the useful lives, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving amount may not be recoverable.
Mo impairment was considered necessary at December 31, 2024 or 2023,

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs, including salaries, research material, and admimistrative costs are expensed as incurred. During the vears ended
December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company recogmized $325,284 and $544,522 in rescarch and development costs, respectively,

Advertising costs

The Company’s advertising costs are expensed as incurred. During the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company recognized 3666,001 and
$916,773 in advertising costs, respectively.

Ineome Taxes

Provisions for income taxes are based on taxes payvable or refundable for the current year and deferred taxes on temporary differences between the amount of
taxable income and pretax financial income and between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements, Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are included in the financial statements at currently enacted income tax rates applicable to the period in which the deferred tax assets
and hiabilities are expected o be realized or settled as prescribed in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 740, As changes in tax laws or rates
are enacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

Current year taxable income (loss) varies from income (loss) before curment year tax expense primarily due to the method of revenue recognition and the usc
of accelerated amortization for tax reporting purposes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2024 and 2023,
the Company had no items, other than bank deposits, that would be considered cash equivalents. The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts,
that may at times, exceed federal insured limits,

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible Aceounts

Accounts receivable are recorded at the amount the Company expects to collect. The Company recognizes an allowance for losses on accounts receivable
deemed to be uncollectible, in accordance with ASU 2016-13, Measurement of Credit Losses on Fingnedal Instruments. The allowance 15 based on an
analysis of historical bad debt experience as well as an assessment of specific identifiable customer accounts considered at risk or uncollectible. The
Company also considers any changes to the financial condition of its customers and any other external market factors that could impact the collectability of
the receivables in the determination of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Based on management's assessment, the Company provides for estimated
uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and credit to the allowance. At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company determined that no
allowances were necessary,
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation issued to emplovees in accordance with FASE ASC Topic 718 Compensarion — Stock Compensation,
Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based compensation cost 15 measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and
is recogmized as expense ratably over the requisite service period, which 1s generally the option vesting period.

Concentrations

Approximately 51% and B0% of revenue for 2024 and 2023 respectively 15 generated through one online seller. In addition, approximartely 90% and 2% of
inventory at the vear ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 respectively 1s held by this online seller. The loss of the ability to sell the Company’s products via
this online seller would cause significant negative impact on the Company's operations.

SAFE Motes

The Company began issuing Simple Agreement for Future Equity (*SAFE™) notes to investors during the vear ended December 31, 2023, The SAFE notes
provide the investors the right to certain shares of the Company’s capital stock upon a future equity financing. The SAFE notes include a provision allowing
for the investors to receive a portion of the proceeds upon a change of control equal o the greater of their investment amount or the amount payvable based
upon a number of shares of common stock equal to the investment amount divided by the liguidity price. The SAFE notes are recorded as a long-term
liability at their estimated fair value.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Mo recently issued accounting pronouncements are expected to have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements.
NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Finaneial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valvation technigues based on whether the inputs to those valuation
techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources. while unobservable inputs reflect
market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or habilities (Level 1
measurcment) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level | - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities that the reporting entity has the ability to aceess at the
measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
instruments and listed equities.

Level! 2 < Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly {e.g.,
quoted prices of similar assets or habilities in active markets, or guoted prices for identical or similar assets or labilities in markets that are not
active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or hability, Financial instruments are considered Level 3 when their fair values are determined using

pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value. Fair value of stock options issued during the vears ended December 31,
2024 and 2023 were determined using level 3 inputs,

NOTE 3 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS (NET)
Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31:

December 31, 2024  December 31, 2023

Software b 4353237 % 4,035,347
Other Intangible Assets 447 447
4,353,684 4,035,794

Accumulated Amortization (2,774,338) (2.238,635)
5 1.579346 5 1,797,159

Amortization expense for the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, was $535, 703 and 3561.140, respectively.

NOTE 4 - OTHER RECEIVABLES
Other Recervables consist of the following at December 31:

December 31, 2024  December 31, 2023

Sales channel partner holdbacks b 1264060 3 135,160
Other 5,987 11,922
5 132,447 § 147,082

Sales channel partner holdbacks are an accumulation of payments from customers that have not yvet transferred to the Company’s bank account.
NOTE 5 - SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM DEBT

SHORT TERM DEBRT

In July 2024, the Company received 150,000 of proceeds from a loan from an individual. The loan accrucs interest at a rate of 12% per annum and matures
in July 2025, During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Company incurred $6,421 of interest expense on this short-term loan.

In July 2024, the Company received 39,600 of proceeds from an advance against future receivables from a payment processing vendor to provide working
capital. The fixed fee for the advance was 53,600, Payments approximating 17% of sales through this channel are due periodically until the advance 1s
repaid. At December 31, 2024, 15,663 remained outstanding on this advance,

In March 2024, the Company received 360,000 of proceeds from a loan from an individual, The loan accrues interest at a rate of 15% per annum and

matured in December 2024, During the vear ended December 31, 2024, the Company incurred $3,812 of interest expense on this short-term loan.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

In May 2023, the Company received $55,000 of proceeds from an advance against future receivables from a sales channel partner to provide working capital.
The fixed fee for the advance was 56,325, Payments approxamating 15% of sales through this channel were due periodically until the advance was repaid in

January 2024,

In August 2023, the Company received 549,000 of proceeds from a commercial loan, The loan accrues interest at a rate of 9,49% per annum and matured in
May 2024. During the vear ended December 31, 2024, the Company incurred $660 of interest expense on this short-term loan.

In August 2022, the Company received 51500040 of proceeds from a commercial loan. The loan accrues interest at a rate of 15.77% per annum and matured
in January 2024, During the vear ended December 31, 2024, the Company incurred 3299 of interest expense on this short-term loan.

LONG TERM DEBT
In 2021 and 2022, the Company received proceeds from an SBA loan totaling $500,000. The SBA loan 15 secured by substantially all of the Company’s
assets and accrues interest at 3.75% per annum. The loan matures in June 2050, During the vear ended December 31, 2024, the Company incurred 518,804

of interest expense on this long-term loan,

Following is a summary of long-term minimum debt payments required over the next 5 vears:

2025 5113228
2026 | 1,466
2027 11,904
2028 12,309
2029 12,828
Thereafter 443 507

S605.332

NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company received $517,.289 of proceeds from the issuance of convertible equity instruments that mature in
December 2023, These instrumenis do not bear interest and may convert to 419,502 shares of preferred stock upon the following:

1. Upon the Company receiving cash of a specified amount (52,000,000 — $5.000,000) for the sale of the Company’s shares ("Qualified
Financing™), the purchase amount will be automatically converted into shares of Company preferred stock at a price of the lower of 80% of the
price paid for the shares as part of the Qualified Financing, or the quotient of the valuation cap and the fully diluted capitalization of the
Company, as defined in the agreement.

2. Holders may elect to convert outstanding principal into a number of common shares of the Company at a price equal to the guotient of the
valuation cap and the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the agreement.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

3. Upon maturity, outstanding principal must be converted into a number of Preferred shares of the Company at a price equal to the quotient of the
valuation cap and the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the agreement.

The Company incurred 381,233 of costs associated with the 1ssue of these instruments. Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2024 and
2023 included 50 and 367,694 respectively of amortization of expense related to the issue of the convertible equity instruments.

NOTE 7-5AFE NOTES

The Company began issuing Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“SAFE”) notes to investors during the vear ended December 31, 2023, receiving
5814,895 in proceeds from the sale of these notes, These notes do not bear interest and will convert to shares of Company stock upon the following:

I. Upon the Company completing an Equity Financing, at which time the SAFE will automatically convert into shares of Company preferred
stock at a price defined in the agreement.

2, Upon a Liquidity Event, SAFE holders will receive the greater of cash equal to the purchase amount or shares of common stock equal to the
purchase amount divided by the liguidity price, as defined in the agreement.

The Company incurred 572,543 of costs associated with the issue of these notes, Amortization of these costs will begin in 2024,
NOTE 8 - PREFERRED STOCK

The Company has 19,137,333 S0.00010 par value shares of Preferred Stock authorized at December 31, 2024 and 2023, At December 31, 2024 and 2023,
there were issued and outstanding preferred shares of 15,207,537,

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the authorized Preferred Stock consists of 9,582,809 shares designated Series Seed, 9,100,000 shares designated Series A-1
and 454,544 shares designated Series A-2.

The holders of all classes of Preferred Stock have the following rights and preferences: The holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to vote, together with the
holders of common stock as a single class, on all matters submitted to stockholders for a vote and have the right 1o vote the number of shares equal to the
number of shares of commaon stock into which each share of Preferred Stock could convert on the record date for determination of stockholders entitled to
vote. Holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to dividends before any other Preferred Stock or Common Stock holders. Preferred stock maintains liquidation
preferences at the onginal issue price, plus any declared but unpaid dividends. Preferred stock 15 convertible at any time into common stock at the conversion
price. Preferred Stock holders owning 300,080 or more shares have the right of first refusal to purchase newly i1ssued securities, in amounts sufficient to
maintain their current overall ownership percentage.

NOTE 9 -« COMMON 5TOCK

The Company has 40,000,000, $0.0001 par value shares of commeon stock authorized at December 31, 2024 and 2023,
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Cryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Company issued 176,500 stock options to employees for services. In addition, stock options issued in prior
years continued to vest during the current yvear, The Company recognized 120,000 of stock compensation expense related to stock options during the vear
ended December 31, 2024, Duning the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company issued 380,004 stock options for services and recognized 5213,546 of
stock compensation expense.

During the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company issued no shares of common stock from exercised stock options.

A summary of option activity for the periods 15 as follows:

Weighted Weighted

Share Average Average
Equivalents Exercise Price Remaining Term
Outstanding December 31, 2022 1392500 % 0.22 7.5
Granted REUREEL 0.47 10.0
Exercised = - -
Expired/Forfeited - - -
Outstanding December 31, 2023 1.772.500 0.33 7.0
Granted 176,500 0.47 10.0
Exercised - - -
Expired/Forteited - - -
Outstanding December 31, 2024 1.949.000 % 0.34 6.3

Options exercisable at December 31, 2024 and 2023 are 1,478,958 and 1,179,792, respectively.

The options issucd during 2024 and 2023 vest ratably over periods of one to four years, At December 31, 2024, there are 470,042 unvested stock options
outstanding and approximately 545,000 of unrecognized stock-based compensation expense.

The Company estimates the fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The range of input assumptions used by the Company
were as follows:

December 31,
2024 2023
Expected life (years) 1-4 [-4
Risk-free interest rate 4.25-4.35% 4.060%
Expected volatility % 0%
Annual dividend vield % 0%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

NOTE 10 - WARRANTS

A summary of warrant activity for the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 is as follows:

Warrants - Common Weighted Weighted
Share Average Average
Equivalents Exercise Price Remaining Life
Ouistanding December 31, 2022 446,341 3 0.71 4.6
Granted - .
Exercised - - -
Expired/Forfeited - - -
Outstanding December 31, 2023 446,341 0.71 1.6
Crramted - - -
Exercised - -
Expired/Forfeited - - -
Outstanding December 31, 2024 446,341 § 0.71 2.6

These warrants were vested in full upon issue, valued using the Black Scholes Merton pricing model and stock compensation expense was recognized in the
year of 1ssue.

NOTE 11 = INCOME TAXES

Deferred taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the basis of assets and liabilities for financial statement and income tax purposes. The
differences relate primarily to amortizable assets using accelerated amortization methods for income tax purposes, stock-based compensation expense and
net operating loss carryforwards, As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had net deferred tax assets before valuation allowance of $3,716,533 and
$3,565,922, respectively. As of December 31, 2024, and 2023, the Company had net deferred tax liabilities before valuation allowance of S0 and 20,
respectively, The following table presents the deferred tax assets and habilities by source:

December 31,
024 2023

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforwards 5 3658655 &% 3,492.200

Deferred revenue timing difference (27.165) 0,241

Stock-based compensation 34, R 61,928

Research and development tax credit carryforwards 50,243 5,544

Total deferred tax assels 3.716,533 3565922

Deferred tax liabilities:
Total deferred tax hiabilities - -
YValuation allowance (3,716,533) (3,565,922)
MNet deferred tax assets g - % -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

The Company assessed the need for a valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets and determined a full valuation allowance is appropriate, due to
taxable losses for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 and no history of generating taxable income, Therefore, valuation allowances of 53,716,533

and $3,565,922 were recorded as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Deferred tax assets and liabilities were calculated using the Company s
combined effective tax rate, which 15 estimated to be 29%. The effective rate 15 reduced to 0% due to the full valuation allowance on the net deferred tax

assets,

NOTE 12 —COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary course of business. In December 2019, the Company was
sucd for patent infringement, One of the asserted patents was the subject of inter partes review at the Patent Trial and Appeal Board (PTAB) and as of
December 2022, the PTAB had determined all but one of the claims to be invalid. As of February 2024, the case was closed without prejudice. The Company
anticipates that there will be no financial impact arising out of this matter.

NOTE 13 - RELATED PARTIES

During the vears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company paid $6,999 and 512,104 respectively for legal counsel to a firm in which one of the
directors 15 a partner.

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 28, 2025, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. Subseguent to
December 31, 2024

The Company continues to sell the remaining approved Series A-1 Preferred Stock under a Reg CF offering or to accredited investors or institutions.
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ltem 8. EXHIBITS

The documents listed in the Exhibit Index of this report are incorporated by reference or are filed with this report, in each case as indicated below.

Exhibit No. Description

21 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Offering Statement on Form 1-A
filed on March 31, 2021)

2t Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Offering Statement on Form 1-A filed on March 31,
2021}

31 Form of Amended and Restated Investor Rights Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Offering Statement on
Formm 1-A filed on March 31, 2021)

3.2 Form of Amended and Bestated Right of First Refusal and Co-Sale Apreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the
Offering Statement on Form 1-A filed on March 31, 2021)

dd Form of Amended and Restated Yoting Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the Offering Statement on Form 1-A

filed on March 31, 2021)
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation A, the 1ssuer has duly caused this Annual Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authonzed.

Gryphon Online Safety Ine.
/& John Wu

Chief Executive Officer
Date: April 29, 2025

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation A, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the issuer and in the capacities and on
the dates indicated.

/s John Wu
Chief Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer, Principal
Accounting Officer, and Dircctor

Date; April 29, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Management of
Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
San Diego, California

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. (“the Company™) (a Delaware
corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and the related
statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended 1 accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Substantial Doubt About the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a
going concern, As discussed in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Company has yet to achieve
positive cash flows from operations and has incurred losses from inception and has stated that substantal
doubt exists about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s evaluation of the
events and condifions and management’s plans regarding these matters are also described in Note 13, The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maimntenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Gryphon Online Safety, Lnc.’s ability
to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be 1ssued.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted anditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there 15 a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would mfluence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.’s internal

control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

o Conclude, whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt
about Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time,

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified during the audit.

'F;L._Q[ ?@MI Tect

Spokane, Washington
April 29, 2024

AICPA 2024
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

Assels

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Inventory, net
Prepaid expenses
Deposits
Other receivables

Total current assets

Intangible assets, net
Total assets

Balance Sheets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current liablities
Accounts payvable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue and customer deposits
Short term notes payable
Accrued Interest - long term notes
Convertible equity instruments, net of discount
Total current liabilities

Long Term notes payable
SAFE Notes, net of discount

Total habihities

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity

Series Seed Preferred stock, 9,136,468 shares 1ssued and outstanding at December 31, 2023 and

2022

Series A-1 Preferred stock, 5,616,525 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2023 and

2022

Series A-2 Preferred stock, 454,544 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2023 and

2022

Common stock, 10,756,391 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2023 and 2022

Additional paid-i capital
Accumulated dehicit

Total stockholders' equity

Total habilities and stockholders' equity

See accompanying notes
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December 31,

2023 2022
S 82,149 § 299314
285,130 857,085
2,193 55,371

94 665 142,912
147,082 148,313
611,219 1,502,995
1,797,159 1.978.022

§ 2408378 3481017
$ 1,293,548 1,058,301
541,080 519,561
41,472 140,887
11,977 25428
517,289 449 595
2,405,366 2,193,772
500,000 500,000
585,042 -
3,490,408 2,693,772
914 914

562 562

45 45

1,076 1,076
10,957,473 10,743,927
(12,042,100) (9,959.279)
(1,082,030) TR7.245

§ 2408378 3,481,017




Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
Statements of Operations

For the vears ended December

3,
2023 2022

MNet revenue

Product S L0626 8§ 1,460,657

Service and other 271,247 6GR5 498
Total net revenue 1.932 463 2. 146,155
Cost of goods sold (1,135,887) (1,370.464)

Gross profit T96,576 775,691
Operating expenses
Orperations 428,796 536,820
Sales and marketing 916,773 1,592,632
General and administrative 320,429 453,154
Research and development 544 522 708,329
Total operating expenses 2.210,520 3,380,935
Loss from operations (1.413,944) (2,605.244)
Other income (expense)
Interest expense (40,045) (29.551)
Interest income 1 104
Amaortization (628,833) (539.597)
Total other income (expense) (GOE,ETT) (569.074)
MNet loss before income tax (2,082,821) (3,174.318)
Provision for income tax -
Net loss S (2.082.821) § (3.174.318)

See accompanying notes
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Balance on
Mecember 31, 2021

Issmance of siock
under
employee
stock plans

Slock based
compensation

Ml Lioss

Balance on
Decembier 20, 2022

Sock bascd
Ccompensation
Met Loss

Balance on
December 31, 2023

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.

Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

See accompanying notes
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Titul
Serbes Seed Preferved Stock  Serbes A-1 Preferred Stock  Serles A-2 Preferved Stock Commaon Steck Additlonal Accnmulated Stockholders'
Shures Amunt Bhures Amonni Hhures Amini Shares Amiunt - Paid=In Capital Dreficii Equity
Bl AGE & 4 3,616,525 i 434,544 5 45 L T4R391 5 1075 % 10634 186 5 (6. TRASGI) §  3HS51.H2]
LD, M | - 1
- . = - - - - 104 741 - L 741
- . = - - E = E - (5. 174.31%) (5 174.318)
B 136468 %14 5616525 362 454524 45 14, 756,30] 1076 10,743 527 (TG 2T TRT 245
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities:
Amortization
Amortization of debt discount
Stock based compensation
Allowance for inventory loss
Changes in operating assets and habilities:
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Deposits
Other receivables
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Deferred revenue and customer deposits
Met cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from mvesting activities
Payments for the purchase of intangible assets

MNet cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from 1ssuance of short term notes payable
Repayment of short term notes payable
Proceeds from issuance of long term notes payable
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Proceeds from issuance of convertible equity instruments
Payment of 1ssuance costs for convertible equity instruments
Met cash provided by financing activities

Met increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of vear

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for taxes

See accompanying notes
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Year ended December 31,
2023 2022

S (2,082,821 § (3,174.318)
561,140 526,058
67,694 13.539
213,546 109,741
(17,656) 1550000
580611 668,152
53,178 20,373

43,247 34,403
1,231 (42.370)

235,247 429 527
(13,451) 17.276
21,519 96,824
(322.515) (1,145.795)
(380,277 (R5E.500)
(380,277) (858,500)
104,000 260 887
(203,415) ( 120,000)

- 350,000

- |

Hdd 830 517,289
(59, 78K) (81.233)
485,627 026,944
(217,165) (1,077.351)
299314 1,376,665

5 82,149 § 200314
5 53,496 8 10,805




Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Descrinti " Busi

Gryphon Online Safety, Inc. (“the Company™) 15 a Delaware corporation headguartered in San Diego, California, that provides Wik
routers and software which utilize artificial intelligence-based learning to make the internet a safer place for children, and all connected
devices. The router comes with a mobile application for real time management of all connected devices and allows collaboration with
others.

Basis of T .

The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP™). In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair
presentation have been included, All such adjustments are normal and recuwrming in nature. The Company’s fiscal vear-end 1s
December 31,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make certain judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the disclosures made in the accompanying notes. Despite
the Company's intention to establish accurate estimates and use reasonable assumptions, actual results may differ from the estimates.

Eevenue Recopnition and Deferred Revenue

The Company accounts for revenue arising from contracts with customers pursuant to ASC Topic 606, which outlines the following
five-step process for revenue recognition:

¢ ldentification of the contract with a customer;

o ldentification of the performance obligations in the contract;

¢ Determination of the transaction price;

e  Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

e  Recogmtion of revenue when, or as, the Company satisties the performance obligations.

The Company primarily derives revenue from the sale of its Wil'i routers and licenses to use its security software. The Company enters
into contracts with customers that include promises to transfer products and services, which are generally distinct and can be accounted
for as separate performance obligations. Revenue 15 recogmzed when the promised goods or services are transferred to the customer,
amounts that reflect the consideration allocated to the various performance obligations. Certain products are sold with a software
license included. The revenue component related to hardware is recognized when the product 15 shipped to the customer. Revenue
attributable to the use of the security software is deferred and recognized on a monthly basis as the performance obligation is satisfied.
Amounts received for prepayments of additional terms of use of the security software and for extended warranty services are recorded
as deferred revenue and recognized as revenue on a monthly basis over the term of the contract.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Freight and Shipping Costs
Freight and shipping costs are expensed as incurred.
Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value and is accounted for using the first-in-first-out method (“FIFO™). The
Company analyzes inventory for any potential obsolescence or shrinkage, and records impairment and obsolescence reserve against
inventory as deemed necessary. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company determined that allowances of $197.344 and $215,000,
respectively were necessary. The reserve at December 31, 2023 includes S150,000 for parts that one of the Company’'s suppliers
expects to scrap as a result of previous years’ supply cham 1ssues, Certain ordered mventory units will not be built as the Company has
begun selling newer products.

Returns are recognized on the date the returned inventory is received by the Company or its sales channel pariners.

AL December 31, 2023 and 2022, inventory consisted of completed hardware units.

Intangibles

Intangible assets purchased or developed by the Company are recorded at cost. Amortization is recognized over the estimated useful
life of the asset using the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The Company reviews the recoverability of intangible
assets, including the related useful lives, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving amount may not be
recoverable. No impairment was considered necessary at December 31, 2023 or 2022.

Costs tor internally developed software to be marketed to outside users are recorded pursuant to ASC Section 985 Software. Research
and development costs prior to attaining “technological feasibility” are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred thereafier to develop final
products are capitalized and amortized over an estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line method for financial statement
purposes. The Company reviews the recoverability of internally-developed software assets, including the useful lives, whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. No impairment was considered necessary at

December 31, 2023 or 2022,
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Research an velopment Costs

Research and development costs, including salaries, research material, and administrative costs are expensed as incurred. During the
vears ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company recognized $544,522 and $798,329 in research and development costs,
respectively.

Advertising costs

The Company’s advertising costs are expensed as incurred. During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company
recognized $916,773 and 51,592,632 in advertising costs, respectively.

Income Taxes

Provisions for income taxes are based on taxes payable or refundable for the current yvear and deferred taxes on temporary differences
between the amount of taxable income and pretax financial income and between the tax basis of assets and hiabilities and their reported
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in the financial statements at currently enacted
income tax rates applicable to the period in which the deferred tax assets and liabilities are expected to be realized or settled as
prescribed in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 740, As changes in tax laws or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

Current year taxable mcome (loss) varies from income (loss) before current year tax expense primanly due to the method of revenue
recognition and the use of accelerated amortization for tax reporting purposes.

The Company considers all highly liguid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less to be cash equivalents. At
December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had no items, other than bank deposits, that would be considered cash equivalents. The
Company maintains its cash i bank deposit accounts, that may at times, exceed federal insured hinmits,

Receivable and All for Uncollectible A

Accounts receivable are recorded at the amount the Company expects to collect. The Company recognizes an allowance for losses on
accounts receivable deemed to be uncollectible, in accordance with ASU 2016-13, Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial
Instruments, The allowance 1s based on an analysis of historical bad debt experience as well as an assessment of specific identifiable
customer accounts considered at risk or uncollectible. The Company also considers any changes to the financial condition of its
customers and any other external market factors that could impact the collectability of the receivables in the determination of the
allowance for uncollectible accounts. Based on management’s assessment, the Company provides for estimated uncollectible amounts
through a charge to earnings and credit to the allowance. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had no accounts recervable,
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation issued to employees in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 Compensation —
Stock Compensation. Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based compensation cost 1s measured at the grant
date based on the fair value of the award and 15 recogmzed as expense ratably over the requisite service period, which 15 generally the
option vesting period.

Concentrations

Approximately 80% and 82% of revenue for 2023 and 2022 respectively is generated through one online seller. In addition,
approximately 82% and 58% of inventory at the yvear ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 respectively 15 held by this online seller. The
loss of the ability to sell the Company’s products via this online seller would cause significant negative impact on the Company’s
operations.

SAFE Notes

The Company began issuing Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“SAFE"™) notes to investors during the vear ended December 31,
2023, The SAFE notes provide the investors the right to certain shares of the Company's capital stock upon a future equity financing,.
The SAFE notes include a provision allowing for the investors to receive a portion of the proceeds upon a change of control equal 1o
the greater of their investment amount or the amount payvable based upon a number of shares of common stock equal to the investment
amount divided by the hguidity price. The SAFE notes are recorded as a long-term liability at their estimated fair value.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Mo recently issued accounting pronouncements are expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through April 29, 2024, the date these financial statements were available o be issued.
Subsequent to December 31, 2023:

In February 2024, the Company entered into a Software License Agreement with a major telecommunications equipment provider to
allow the use of the Company’s software on their hardware devices. Licensing fees will be paid quarterly based on the number of units

subscribed to use the software,

The Company issued 152,500 stock options which vest over a four-year period, beginning in January 2023,
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

In March 2024, the Company received 560,000 of proceeds from a loan from a member of the company’s Board of Directors. The loan
accrues interest at a rate of 1 3% per annum and matures in December 2024,

The Company continues to sell the remaimning approved Series A-1 Preferred Stock under a Reg CF offering or to aceredited investors
or insttutions. An additional 114,378 shares have been sold, generating $130.462 in net proceeds.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTE 2 = FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to
those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable mputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources,
while unobservable mputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest prionty to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities {Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level | - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to
access at the measurement date. Level | primarily consists of financial instruments whose value i1s based on quoted market
prices such as exchange-traded mstruments and histed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or

indirectly (e.g.. quoted prices of similar assets or hiabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or hability. Financial instruments are considered Level 3 when their fair values are
determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar techniques and at least one significant model assumption or

input is unobservable.

The carryving amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value. Fair value of stock options issued during the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were determined using level 3 inputs.

NOTE 3 — INTANGIBLE ASSETS (NET)

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31:

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Software 5 4035347 5 3,655,070
Other Intangible Assets 447 447
4,035,794 3,655,517
Accumulated Amortization (2,238,635) (1,677,495)
5 1,797,159 % 1,978,022

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, was 5361.140 and $526,058, respectively.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
NOTE 4 - OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other Receivables consist of the following at December 31:

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Sales channel partner holdbacks $ 135,160 § Y5725
Other 11,922 52,588
3 147,082 § 148,313

Sales channel partner holdbacks are an accumulation of payments from customers that have not vet transferred to the Company's bank
account.

NOTE 5 - SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM DEBT

SHORT TERM DEBT

In August 2022, the Company received $150,000 of proceeds from a commercial loan. The loan accrues interest at a rate of 15.77% per
annum and matures in January 2024, During the During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company incurred $13,274 of interest
expense on this short-term loan.

In May 2023, the Company received $55,000 of proceeds from an advance against future receivables from a sales channel partner to
provide working capital, The fixed fee for the advance was 56,325, Payments approximating | 5% of sales through this channel are due
periodically until the advanee is repaid. At December 31, 2023, 52,239 remained outstanding on this advance. It was paid in full in
January 2024,

In August 2023, the Company received $49,000 of proceeds from a commercial loan. The loan accrues interest at a rate of 9.49% per
annum and matures in May 2024, During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company incurred $1,298 of interest expense on this
short-term loan.

LONG TERM DEBT
In 2021 and 2022, the Company received proceeds from an SBA loan totaling $500,000. The SBA loan 1s secured by substantially all of

the Company's assets and accrues interest at 3.75% per annum. The loan matures in June 2050. During the yvear ended December 31,
2023, the Company incurred $18,750 of interest expense on this long-term loan.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Following is a summary of long-term minimum debt payments required over the next 5 years:

2024 b 41472
2025 T.896
2026 11,466
2027 11,904
2028 12,309
Thereafter 456,425

] 541,472

NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company recerved $517,289 of proceeds from the 1ssuance of convertible equity
instruments that mature in December 2023, These instruments do not bear interest and may convert to 419,502 shares of preferred stock
upon the tollowimg:

1. Upon the Company receiving cash of a specified amount (52,000,000 — 55,000,000) for the sale of the Company’s shares
(“Qualified Financing™), the purchase amount will be automatically converted into shares of Company preferred stock at a
price of the lower of 80% of the price paid for the shares as part of the Quahfied Financing, or the quotient of the
valuation cap and the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the agreement.

2.  Holders may elect to convert outstanding principal into a number of common shares of the Company at a price equal to
the quotient of the valuation cap and the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the agreement.

3. Upon maturity, outstanding principal must be converted into a number of common shares of the Company at a price equal
to the quotient of the valuation cap and the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the agreement.

The Company incurred 581,233 of costs associated with the 1ssue of these instruments. Amortization expense for the vears ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 included $67,694 and $13,539 respectively of amortization of expense related to the 1ssue of the
convertible equity instruments.

NOTE 7 - SAFE NOTES
The Company began issuing Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) notes to investors during the vear ended December 31,
2023, receiving $644 830 in proceeds from the sale of these notes. These notes do not bear interest and will convert to shares of
Company stock upon the following:

1. Upon the Company completing an Equity Financing, at which time the SAFE will automatically convert into shares of

Company preferred stock at a price defined in the agreement.
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Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

2. Upon a Ligquidity Event, SAFE holders will receive the greater of cash equal to the purchase amount or shares of common
stock equal to the purchase amount divided by the liquidity price, as defined in the agreement.

The Company incurred 559,788 of costs associated with the 1ssue of these notes, Amortization of these costs will begin in 2024,
NOTE 8 - PREFERRED STOCK

The Company has 19,137,353 50,0001 par value shares of Preferred Stock authorized at December 31, 2023 and 2022 At
December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were 1ssued and outstanding preferred shares of 15,207 537,

At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the authonzed Preferred Stock consists of 9,582,809 shares designated Series Seed, 9,100,000 shares
designated Series A-1 and 454,544 shares designated Series A-2,

The holders of all classes of Preferred Stock have the following rights and preferences: The holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to
vote, together with the holders of common stock as a single class, on all matters submitted to stockholders for a vote and have the right
to vote the number of shares equal to the number of shares of common stock into which each share of Preferred Stock could convert on
the record date for determination of stockholders entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to dividends before any other
Preferred Stock or Common Stock holders. Preferred stock maintains liquidation preferences at the original issue price, plus any
declared but unpaid dividends. Preferred stock 1s converuible at any time into common stock at the conversion price. Preferred Stock
holders owning 300,000 or more shares have the right of first refusal to purchase newly issued securities, in amounts sufficient to
maintain their current overall ownership percentage,

NOTE 9 - COMMON STOCK
The Company has 40,000,000, 30.0001 par value shares of common stock authorized at December 31, 2023 and 2022,

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company issued 350,000 stock options to emplovees for services. In addition, stock
options 1ssued in prior years continued to vest during the current year, The Company recognized $213,546 of stock compensation
expense related to stock options during the year ended December 31, 2023, During the vear ended December 31, 2022, the Company
1ssued 470,000 stock options for services and recognized $109,741 of stock compensation expense.

During the vear ended December 31, 2023, the Company issued no shares of common stock from exercised stock options. During the

vear ended December 31, 2022, the Company issued 10,000 shares of common stock at an average price of $0.0001 per share, for cash
proceeds of $1 from exercised stock options,
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A summary of option activity for the periods 1s as follows:

Weighted Average Weighted Average
Share Equivalents Exercise Price Remaining Term
Outstanding December 31, 2021 1,055,500 % (.22 T.7
Granted 470,000 .46 10.0
Exercised { 10,000 - -
Expired/Forfeited {(123,000) 0.440 -
Outstanding December 31, 2022 1,392, 5(M) .29 1.5
Granted 380,000 .47 10.0
Exercised - - -
Expired/Forfeited - - -
Outstanding December 31, 2023 1,772,500 .33 70

Options exercisable at December 31, 2023 and 2022 are 1,179,792 and 838,177, respectively.

The options 1ssued during 2023 and 2022 vest ratably over penods of one to four years. At December 31, 2023, there are 592,708
unvesied stock options outstanding and approximately $65,637 of unrecognized stock-based compensation expense.

The Company estimates the fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, The range of input assumptions
used by the Company were as follows:

December 31,
2023 2022
Expected life (vears) 1-4 1-4
Risk-free interest rate 4.06 %o 2.64 - 3.46%
Expected volanhity S0 %o a0 Yo
Annual dividend vield 0 % ] Yo
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NOTE 10 - WARRANTS
A summary of warrant activity for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 is as follows:

Warrants - Common  Weighted Average Weighted Average
Share Equivalents Exercise Price Remaining Life
Outstanding December 31, 2021 446,341 & 0.71 3.6

Cranted - = -
Exercised - - -
Expired/Forfeited - - .
Ontstanding December 31, 2022 446,341 0.71 4.6
Granted - - -
Exercised B - -
Expired/Forfeited - - =
Outstanding December 31, 2023 446.34] 0.71 3.6

These warrants were vested in full upon issue. valued using the Black Scholes Merton pricing model and stock compensation expense
was recognized in the year of 1ssue.

NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES

Deferred taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the basis of assets and liabilities for financial statement and income
tax purposes. The differences relate pnmarily to amortizable assets using accelerated amortization methods for income tax purposes,
stock-based compensation expense and net operating loss carryforwards. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company had net
deferred tax assets before valuation allowance of 53,563,922 and $2,901,730, respectively. As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the
Company had net deferred tax habilities before valuation allowance of $0 and $0, respectively. The following table presents the
deferred tax assets and habilities by source:

December 31,

2023 2022
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards b 3492209 5 2,859,407
Deferred revenue timing difference 6,241 28,079
Stock-based compensation 61,928 8,700
Research and development tax credit carryforwards 5,544 5.544
Total deferred tax assets 3,565,922 2,901,730
Deferred tax liabilities:
Total deferred tax liabilities - -
Valuation allowance (3,565,922) (2.901.730)
Net deferred tax assets % - 9 -

F-17




Gryphon Online Safety, Inc.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

The Company assessed the need for a valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets and determined a full valuation allowance 1s
appropriate, due to taxable losses for the vears ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 and no history of generating taxable income.
Therefore, valuation allowances of $3,565,922 and 32,901,730 were recorded as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities were calculated using the Company’s combined effective tax rate, which 1s estimated to be 29%. The
elfective rate 15 reduced to 0% due to the full valuation allowance on the net deferred tax assets.

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary course of business. In

December 2019, the Company was sued for patent infringement. One of the asserted patents was the subject of inter partes review at
the Patent Trial and Appeal Board (PTAB) and as of December 2022, the PTAB had determined all but one of the claims to be mvald.
As of February 2024, the case was closed without prejudice. The Company anticipates that there will be no financial impact arising out
of this matter.

NOTE 13 - GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continne as a going concern, which
contemplates the recoverability of assets and the satistaction of liabilities in the normal course of business.

The Company has yet to achieve positive cash flow from operations and has incurred losses from inception of 512,042,100 which
raises substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going
concern 15 dependent upon management's ability to raise additional capital from the issuance of debt or the sale of stock, its ability to
commence profitable sales of 1ts flagship product, and its ability to generate positive operational cash flow. The accompanying
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be required should the Company be unable to continue as a going
concern.

NOTE 14 - RELATED PARTIES

During the vears ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company paid 512,104 and $79,480 respectively for legal counsel to a firm
in which one of the directors is a partner.
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Item 8, EXHIBITS

The documents histed in the Exhubit Index of this report are incorporated by reference or are filed with this report, in each case as
indicated below.

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Offering Statement
on Form 1-A filed on March 31, 2021)

22 Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Offering Statement on Form 1-A filed on
March 31. 2021)

31 Form of Amended and Restated Investor Rights Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Offering
Statement on Form 1-